Duncombe, Kelly (RER)

From: Quintana, lleana (RER)

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2013 10:45 AM

To: Duncombe, Kelly (RER)

Cc: Johnson, Laurie (RER)

Subject: REVIEW FORM - FW: Vizcaya Public Shoreline Stabilization Memo
Attachments: VIZCAYA-No. MCC-HG-001-13.pdf

Please find attached CM Review form for the following project:
s VIZCAYA - Project No. MCC-HG-001-13 Public Shoreline Stabilization of the Northeast Garden Area

Thanks,

lleana Quintana P

Construction Project Manager

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department
Small Business Development

Miami Dade County

111 N.W. 1st Street - 19th Floor

Miami, Florida 33128

7 (305) 375-3148 - EFax (305) 372-3170
iguinta@miamidade.gov

Delivering Excellenice Every Day

5% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Heinlein, Leigh P. (Vizcaya)

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Quintana, Ileana (RER); Hoffman, Joel (Vizcaya)

Cc: Martinez, Dea (Vizcaya); Simpkins, Ian (Vizcaya); Johnson, Laurie (RER)
Subject: RE: Vizcaya Public Shoreline Stabilization Memo

Good Afternoon lieana-
See our responses below; let us know if you have any other questions.
Thanks-Leigh

From: Quintana, Ileana (RER)

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 9:42 AM

To: Hoffman, Joel (Vizcaya)

Cc: Heinlein, Leigh P. (Vizcaya); Martinez, Dea (Vizcaya); Simpkins, Ian (Vizcaya); Johnson, Laurie (RER)
Subject: RE: Vizcaya Public Shoreline Stabilization Memo

Please advise scope/type of work involved in the following:

» Furnishing and signage (There is only a park bench and specific signage that is
required from FIND.)

» Does this portion of Landscaping involve irrigation work? (There is no irrigation
included within this project.)



Thank you,

Ileana Quintana @

Construction Project Manager

Regulatory and Economic Resources Department
Small Business Development

Miami Dade County

111 N.W. 1st Street - 19th Floor

Miami, Florida 33128

% (305) 375-3148 - EFax (305) 372-3170
iguinta@miamidade.gov
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Delivering Excellence Every Day

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Hoffman, Joel (Vizcaya)

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 3:39 PM

To: Quintana, Ileana (RER)

Cc: Heinlein, Leigh P. (Vizcaya); Martinez, Dea (Vizcaya); Simpkins, Ian (Vizcaya)
Subject: Vizcaya Public Shoreline Stabilization Memo

Thank you for your assistance with the attached.
Joel Hoffman

Executive Director
Vizcaya



